From:

To:

CC:

Sent;
Subject:
Attachments:

6/24/2021 3:50:01 PM
RE: 35233039 *MPP 2021 Budget is in excess of your Authorized**
08W Mastersheet V15.xIsx

Good catch- .Thank you.

would you please submit a budget change request to reduce the MPP budget and make it
align with AJE for the 2 highlighted projects below. Also, please review your MPP budget, in the attached file,
for those projects that have approved BC and make sure MMP budget is equal to AJE for [Illllland [
portfolio. if not, then please submit a request.

Thank you..

35244330
35248770
35232298
35233038
35233039
35233300
35233301
35233302
35233303
35233304
35233305
35233306
35233307
35233308
35233309
35233310

From:

Order Desc

FRRB - WYANDOTTE 11031974 - W1 SM1
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 11031974 - W1 SM2

FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH1.1

FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH 1.2
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH 1.3
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103- W1PH 1.4
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH 1.5
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH 1.6
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH 1.7
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1PH 1.8
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH 1.9
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH1.10
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH1.11
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH1.12
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH1.13
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH1.14

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 3:42 PM

To: IR

Cc:

Subject: 35233039 **MPP 2021 Budget is in excess of your Authorized**

WBS Element
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E.5034825.01.12
E.5034825.01.13
E.5034825.01.14
E.5034825.01.15
E.5034825.01.16
E.5034825.01.17
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| just noticed, while approving a PR on this subject project that your MPP 2021 ‘approved’ budget is grossly in
excess of your Authorized amount in the approved BC. Please submit a PCR to fix.

Thanks in advance,

Project Manager Supervisor

Electric Company
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